[bookmark: _GoBack]From: Perchlik, Andrew 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 1:25 PM
To: 'pjones@mwlvt.com' <pjones@mwlvt.com>
Subject: 5.100 references

Penny,
Here is the reference for the Major vs. Minor amendments:
http://puc.vermont.gov/sites/psbnew/files/doc_library/5100-PUC-nm-effective-07-01-2017_0.pdf

Bottom of pg. 4:
5.103
The following changes constitute a “major” amendment: 
(a)
increasing the nameplate capacity of the net-metering system by more than 5% or reducing the nameplate capacity of the net-metering system by more than 60%;

And here is the reference on the Preferred Site definition that is for systems that have at least 50% off-takers on site or adjacent:
Page 10.  #9 of the Preferred site definitions.
(9) On the same parcel as, or directly adjacent to, a customer that has been allocated more than 50  percent of the net-metering system’s electrical output. The allocation to the host customer may not be less than 50 percent during each of the first 10 years of the net-metering system’s operation.

Hope that helps. 

____________
Andrew Perchlik
Vermont Public Service Department
Clean Energy Development Fund
andrew.perchlik@vermont.gov
802-828-4017
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